

City Council Committee Meeting Notice

CITY COUNCIL City Hall, 215 SE 7th Street, Suite 255 Topeka, KS 66603-3914 Tel: (785) 368-3710 Fax: (785) 368-3958 www.topeka.org

Committee:	Social Service Grants
Meeting Date:	October 22, 2024
Time:	11:00am
Location:	1 st Floor Conference Room; Cyrus K. Holliday Building 620 SE
	Madison; virtual attendance option also available

Agenda:

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Approval of July 9, 2024 Minutes
- 3. 2023 Year-End Review
- 4. Review & Approval of 2026 SSG Cycle Items
 - a. 2026 Priorities
 - b. 2026 Scoring Sheet
 - c. 2026 Calendar
- 5. Vendor Contract Renewal
- 6. Other Items
- 7. Adjourn

STAFF REQUESTED: United Way of Kaw Valley vendor staff

Housing Services Division Director Carrie Higgins Rhiannon Friedman, Planning and Development Director City Manager Dr. Robert Perez

- Members: Neil Dobler (Chair) District 7 Sylvia Ortiz – District 3 Brett Kell – District 5
- Contact: Tonya Bailey, Senior Executive Assistant Tara Jefferies, Senior Executive Assistant <u>councilassist@topeka.org</u> 785-368-3710



SOCIAL SERVICE GRANTS COMMITTEE CITY COUNCIL City Hall, 215 SE 7th Street, Suite 255 Topeka, KS 66603-3914 Tel: 785-368-3710 Fax: 785-368-3958 www.topeka.org

Date: July 9, 2024

Time: 1:00pm

Location: Classroom A; LEC 320 S. Kansas Ave Ste 100 *virtual attendance option also available*

Committee members present: Councilmembers Sylvia Ortiz, Brett Kell, Neil Dobler (Chair)

City staff present: Carrie Higgins (Division Director Housing Services), United Way of Kaw Valley vendor staff: Brett Martin, Jessica Lehnherr, Joyce Katzer, Juliet McDiffet, Audrey Mott

1) Call to Order

Chairman Dobler called the meeting to order at 1:00pm. Committee members introduced themselves.

2) Approval of June 24, 2024 Minutes

Committee member Ortiz made a motion to approved the minutes from the previous meeting. Committee member Kell seconded. Minutes approved 3-0-0.

3) Agency Appeals

Brett Martin with United Way of Kaw Valley stated there were three agency applicants who would be appealing their scoring at today's meeting. He stated that, per the RFP, the award announcements are sent to the applicants and language states those awards are contingent on the appeals, this Committee and ultimately the Governing Body. For this process, the applicants are given seven (7) days to notify United Way, in writing, that they wish to appeal. Mr. Martin reminded that, according to instructions given in the RFP and within the larger process, the contents of the application itself must be the basis for the appeal. Any extraneous information that is submitted should not be considered for the appeal.

Shawnee County Medical Society HealthAccess

Mr. Martin noted that the appeal for this program was one that the United Way team agreed with, that the scoring should be changed from a 3 to a 5 on "Past Grant Administration". He noted three had been a communication piece between the vendor and applicant that had indicated the report was not late, as had been indicated by the Reviewer. The recommendation from United Way would be to ¹ | Social Service Grants Committee Minutes Taken: 7/9/2024 Minutes Approved:

give that section a score of 5 out of 5. Megan Skaggs with HealthAccess provided a few comments noting she agreed that she felt there had possibly been a typo during the initial review and thanked the committee for their consideration.

Chairman Dobler inquired what the score change for this program would mean for all others? Mr. Martin explained that their team had prepared an additional spreadsheet to show the amended score and walked the Committee members through a review of that spreadsheet. The adjusted award would be an additional \$1,000. It would mean the program that is last on the list would receive \$1,000 fewer on their award, however no other program applicants would be affected.

MOTION: Committee member Ortiz made a motion to amend the scoring recommendation for the Shawnee County Medical Society's HealthAccess program from a "3 out of 5 points" to "5 out of 5 points" on the "Past Grant Administration" section. The amendment would adjust the award to be \$47,500. Committee member Kell seconded. Motion approved 3-0-0.

Community Action

Sara Rust-Martin with Community Action presented the appeals for the program that had applied for the SSG process. She voiced an understanding that some of the information being provided may be outside of the scope and not able to be considered, but that she wanted to provide an expansion of information that was provided on the application under the Outcomes information.

Ms. Rust-Martin noted the comment provided by the Reviewer seemed to indicate that the outcomes seemed vague and unrealistic related to the process for ensuring that clients keep utilities and that it does not happen again. She explained that Community Action does have an outcome plan in place, where they follow-up with clients 30 days, 60 days, 120 days, and 180 days after assistance to assess whether the services that were provided were helpful to improving their overall financial situation. When clients see services, they are not only filling out an application and receiving financial assistance, but rather are beginning the process that is in place. This process includes meeting with someone and receiving financial tools and information, budgeting help, referrals if there is under-employment or unemployment. There is an investment made into the clients to ensure they are doing better moving forward.

Ms. Rust-Martin also provided an expanded another explanation of what those performance measures are, and the information that Community Action does for grants across the board is to try to assess whether the services being provided are

meeting the intended outcomes, and if they are not, reviewing how they need to change services to make them more responsive to the actual needs and to the growth of people who are seeking assistance from Community Action.

Ms. Rust-Martin addressed information related to the process for client input. This process is the same as what is done with the Post-Service intervals of 30 days, 60 days, 90 days and 180 days, and includes a client feedback piece that is gathered at the end of the service provision to assess whether the services had helped to move the family forward and whether there are additional services that are needed. Community Action utilizes curriculum from the All State Foundation and other resources to provide financial empowerment with clients. Ms. Rust-Martin reads each of those responses and meets as a group to decide if the services are moving them toward the intended outcome. They receive their answer by feedback from the clients as well as by looking at the numbers.

The next item Ms. Rust-Martin spoke toward related to the Organization's Leadership. It was scored 0 out of 5. She was unsure of this reasoning and noted that their Board does not meet the gender criteria which states that "less than 70% of board membership identify as one gender". However, she stated the other criteria related to that item are met.

The next item was Collaboration and Partnerships. Ms. Rust-Martin noted that the information provide in the application only indicated the partnerships that were determined to be essential to carrying out the grant. She indicated that Community Action has a vast array of partnerships within the community that may not be directly necessary to fulfilling what was indicated on the application.

Committee member Ortiz inquired if part of the grant was to assist people with paying utilities? Ms. Rust-Martin confirmed. She also explained that there are some individuals who qualify for assistance on a monthly basis. She noted that, if a family is not able to be self-sustaining, a referral is made to other agencies to assist them further.

Committee member Ortiz referenced a requirement found in the outcomes of the application that stated the ability for individuals to receive assistance only once, as it is likely difficult for people to know if they are going to need further assistance at a later time and it may a difficult thing to prove. Mr. Martin stated that United Way does not have any influence within the process related to the substance of outcomes. Programs that apply are able to choose their own outcomes and choose their own targets and those are what they report on. He

noted that there had been internal conversation about the quality of outcomes in performance measures. It is a conversation that the SSG Committee has also had in prior years, and prior iterations, but there have not been any meaningful interventions. He added that the information stated in the Community Action application is not unlike many others across the community. The hope is to provide emergency services and then provide sustainability steps for folks in order to avoid future use.

Chairman Dobler sought clarification from Mr. Martin related to the score on the areas of the appeal where the information was included in the application.

"Outcomes are clear and related". It was awarded an 8 out of 10. Additional information was provided in the appeal letter, but while the information strengthens the outcomes, it was not included in the application and would not be considered for the appeal.

"Plan has been identified to measure outputs and outcomes" was scored 3 out of 5. Mr. Martin responded that additional information, in terms of the intervals and not only the quantity but also qualitative information, is provided in the letter but was not included in the application.

"Agency has formal process and is using client input". Mr. Martin responded that this was similar to the prior one. The plan to measure outputs and outcomes is again additional quantitative and qualitative information that was provided outside of the application.

"Organizational leadership" was scored 0 out of 5. Mr. Martin noted that there is ambiguity of this section. There is some ambiguity between language in the application and in the rubric. The application asks for the average percentage of board members who attend meetings. The application asks about the average attendance. The language in the rubric is more nuanced and unclear if you are comparing it to the application. The rubric has language about quorum and the percentage or ratio of time in which the board meets and has a quorum. The application asks for the average attendance. Mr. Martin suggested this be something that the Committee reviews in the Fall when working on changes to the 2026 SSG Cycle process. He stated that in the estimation and review of other applications and in other comments, the Reviewers were looking at average board attendance and not at quorum, even though that is the language in the rubric. Chairman Dobler inquired if, given the benefit of a doubt, the score would change? Mr. Martin confirmed that it would mean they would hit three of the four criteria, where they currently hit two of the four. If the score was changed to a 3 out of 5, it would change the award amount. Mr. Martin stated the team had anticipated that change and provided the Committee with an adjustment. The dollars awarded would subtract from program #23 on the spreadsheet.

"Past Grant Administration is Effective" and it scored a 3 out of 5. No appeal for that score.

"Collaboration and Partnerships" scored a 0 out of 5. Mr. Martin noted they had listed three partners and the requirement to receive a full score was six. The Reviewers also felt that the three partnerships listed were not especially meaningful, and were more of the standard type of partnership.

Chairman Dobler stated he felt it would be easy to take out additional funding from the uncommitted reserves, upon being passed by the Committee, to award the program.

MOTION: Chairman Dobler made a motion to change the scoring for Community Action's application score, in the "Organizational Leadership" criteria from a score of zero (0) out of five (5) to a three (3) out of five (5). Committee member Ortiz seconded. Motion approved 3-0-0.

East Topeka Senior Center

Debra Dawkins with East Topeka Senior Center discussed the appeals of their scores. She indicated that no new information was being submitted, but rather that she wanted to provide clarity to what was being submitted.

"Capacity: Organization has the resources to produce the proposed outcomes efficiently and effectively" scored a 5 out of 10. Ms. Dawkins felt the response to the is question was misread. She provided financial statements and stated those reflect a large revenue over expenses. This is due to being awarded funds by the Kansas Department of Transportation and ARPA to purchase new vehicles. Those vehicles were purchased at the end of 2023 through the beginning of 2024. The monies appear on the financial statement but, on the balance sheet, it would be noted that the bank account does not reflect that amount because they are listed as assets. Ms. Dawkins stated she did not put the budget narrative into the application because it would not affect their 2025 request. Those monies were received and expended in 2024. Chairwoman Ortiz inquired about the language in the application for the budget narrative. Mr. Martin answered that the budget portion of the application asks for an explanation for any substantial increase or decrease in the budget. When the reviewers were having the conversation, they saw the difference between 2024 and the proposed 2025 projected and saw a difference of roughly \$127K. The explanation given in the application was the increases add additional hours and pay to drivers. To the Reviewers, that did not explain the \$127K difference, resulting in the score of a 5 out of 10 on "Capacity: Organization has the resources to produce the proposed outcomes efficiently and effectively" and 3 out of 5 on the "Capacity: Organization manages program effectively" section.

Chairman Dobler inquired if Mr. Martin felt there was a justification for a change in this score? Mr. Martin responded that, during the conversation with the Reviewers, they went through the information that was included in the application and did not see basis at that time to change the score. Recognizing now with the information given in the appeal, the justification makes sense, however it is important to provide such detail in the application itself.

Committee member Ortiz inquired about what financial information was requested on this application as it relates to a program documenting any and all other grants? Mr. Martin responded saying there is an extensive program budget outline in the application. Throughout the budget, the applicant is able to put a number of revenue streams within the application to help account for the resources that they have. There is also an expenditures section in the application that allows the applicants to provide detail in terms of what dollars are going out of the program. The budget narrative question is included to allow applicants to provide additional information that may not be clear from the itemized budget, in addition for them to provide the opportunity to explain any substantial increase or decrease from year-over-year budget.

4) Review Scoring and Funding Recommendations

Chairman Dobler reviewed adjustments of what the final award recommendations would be to include the changes made to Shawnee County HealthAccess and Community Action. Mr. Martin stated the difference those changes would make for applicant #23 would be \$1,800

MOTION: Committee member Ortiz made a motion to approve the spreadsheet as presented, with adjustment for Shawnee County Medical HealthAccess and Community Action. Additionally, to request the Governing Body approve \$1,800 of additional funding for applicant #23. Chairman Dobler seconded. Motion approved 3-0-0.

5) Other Items

No additional items.

6) Adjourn

Chairman Dobler adjourned the meeting at 1:53pm.

Meeting video can be viewed at: <u>https://youtu.be/Q0hlzBG4j0U</u>

7 | Social Service Grants Committee Minutes Taken: 7/9/2024 Minutes Approved:



City of Topeka Social Service Grant Committee

620 SSE Madison St Topeka, Kansas 66603 www.topeka.org

DATE: October 22, 2024

CONTACT PERSON: Brett Martin, Vice President of Community Impact, United Way of Kaw Valley

SUBJECT: 2023 End of the Year Review

PROJECT #:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION:

2023 End of the Year Review – Performance Measure

ATTACHMENTS:

2023 End of the Year Review

Agency	Program	Performance Measure	Projected	Served	% Achieved
Boys & Girls Club of Topeka Cor	Comprehensive Youth Development for Teens	Among regularly attending Club members (classified as such when in attendance 3 out of 5 operating days per week), 900 Club members will report feeling satisfied with their overall Club experience as it pertains to physical and emotional safety, sense of belonging, and support.	600	732	122%
		Boys & Girls Clubs of Topeka will provide Project Learn-based programming to 800 unduplicated youth in a calendar year. Programs will take place before-school, after-school, and on school days out, and will engage Club members in high-yield learning activities to motivate interest in learning.	800	859	107%
		Participation in additional programming to support knowledge of risky behaviors and consequences, such as SMART Moves, SMART Girls, Digital Literacy, and Blue Door Mentor will encourage positive growth and good decision making skills and will be provided to a minimum of 400 Club members per year.	400	2045	511%
Breakthrough House, Inc	Breakthrough House Residential Program	32 Residents will be served in the Breakthrough House Residential Program when at full capacity.	32	120	375%
Catholic Charities of Northeast Kansas	Topeka Family Support Center	47 households (125 individuals) will receive rent or utility assistance, will complete a financial assessment and receive budget coaching, and will complete financial education component.	114	43	38%
Community Action, Inc.	Tanglewood Permanent Supportive Housing	14 Tenants (100%) will receive a service or purchase goods for the purpose of either unit maintenance or individual well-being by earning and cashing in "Bucks."	14	28	200%
Doorstep, Inc. E	Emergency Services-Medical	A projected 631 individuals will benefit from the 401 units of service provided in the areas of prescription, dental and gas vouchers, and bus tickets provided through the City of Topeka funding. Clients will learn about additional community resources during their intake interview.	631	701	111%
		Dental Assistance (\$3,000): Projected 27 individuals will benefit from the 23 dental vouchers provided. Average voucher \$128.	27	32	119%
		Prescription Assistance (\$5,020): Projected 251 individuals will benefit from the 167 prescriptions provided. Average prescription cost is \$30.	251	272	108%
		Transportation Assistance (\$5,000): Gas vouchers and Topeka Metro bus tickets provided: A projected 378 individuals will be affected by the 211 gas vouchers and bus tickets provided. The average unit cost is \$25 for gas vouchers, and \$20 for a set of bus tickets.	378	397	105%
	Emergency Services-Rent & Utility Assistance	A projected 143 individuals (within 54 households for services) interviewed for rent and utility assistance through the City of Topeka grant will learn about additional community resources.	143	118	83%
		Rent Assistance (\$16,000) - A projected 65 individuals, in 24 households, will be affected by having their rent paid, and not becoming homeless. The average unit is \$650. ACTUAL average rent assistance was \$1,067 in order to best help each household. Therefore, we did not meet our projected numbers.	65	40	62%
		Utility Assistance (\$7,000) - Payment of utility bills to prevent disconnection of service or to restore service. A projected 78 individuals will be affected by the 30 utility bills paid. Average bill \$230. ACTUAL average bill was \$304	78	78	100%
East Topeka Council on Aging, Inc.	East Topeka Senior Center	Educational sessions will be offered twice monthly on topics related to the mental and physical well being of the seniors for a total 230 units of service. Where a unit of service is defined as one participant attending one class	230	236	103%
		Nutritional classes will be offered monthly for a total of 140 units of service. Where a unit of service is defined as one participant attending the session	140	202	144%
		Rides will be provided for participation in nutritional bingo where supplemental food and basic needs items may be won to provide both entertainment and to supplement basic needs for a total of 1000 units of service	1000	942	94%
		Rides will be provided for weekly group exercise sessions either via Washburn University or other guided exercise activities for a total of 1500 units of service (where a unit of service consists of a one-way ride per individual)	1500	1520	101%

Agency	Program	Performance Measure	Projected	Served	% Achieved
East Topeka Council on Aging, Inc. E	East Topeka Senior Center	Rides will be provided weekly to grocer for basic needs shopping for a total of 200 units of service	200	226	113%
		Transportation will be provided monthly for participants to pick up commodity boxes or extra food items from Harvester's Mobile Food Pantry for a total of 200 units of service	200	105	53%
El Centro de Servicios Para Hispanos	Community Resource Program	We will optimize family stability by providing non English Spanish speaking residents with interpretation services	1188	1826	154%
		We will optimize family stability by providing non English Spanish speaking residents with translation services	276	555	201%
		We will optimize family stability by providing non-English speaking residents with community resource referrals	143	258	180%
Florence Crittenton Services of Topeka, Inc.	Outpatient Mental Health Clinic	60 clients will be provided outpatient mental health services (individual therapy, family therapy, medication management) at a reduced fee or no fee	60	60	100%
	SHICK-Senior Health Insurance Counseling for Kansas	JAAA will provide at least 12 "New to Medicare" presentations during the year.	12	16	133%
		JAAA will provide at least 750 City of Topeka residents one-on-one counseling sessions during Medicare annual open enrollment during October 15 through December 7 to review their Medicare drug coverage for the following year and facilitate enrollment changes as requested.	750	1707	228%
Kansas Big Brothers Big Sisters serving Shawnee County	Community-based and Site- based Mentoring	KSBBBS anticipates that 80 Topeka youth will reach their match anniversary and complete the Child Outcomes Survey (COS) and Youth Outcomes Survey (YOS) during the grant period: January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023.	80	67	84%
Kansas Children's Service League	Oasis	50 youth and their parents will receive Oasis At-Risk Youth case management services.	45	68	151%
	Meals on Wheels of Eastern Kansas	MOW will serve 1,400 unduplicated clients in 2023.	1190	1185	99%
Mirror, Inc. Work for Success	Work for Success	Work for Success will provide additional follow-up services for 20 individuals, either through Work for Success or Outpatient treatment.	20	36	180%
		Work for Success will provide deposit and rent assistance for 20 individuals.	20	36	180%
	Medical Case Management and Emergency Assistance	100% of clients enrolled in services will have some form of insurance to cover their HIV/AIDS medical care	220	840	382%
		77% Of clients enrolled in Medical Case Management services will achieve an undetectable viral load.	170	722	425%
		83% Of clients enrolled in Medical Case Management services will see their HIV doctor two times in one year.	183	721	394%

Agency	Program	Performance Measure	Projected	Served	% Achieved
Shawnee County Medical Society Foundation HealthAccess	Shawnee County Medical Society HealthAccess	20,000 prescriptions will be paid for by HealthAccess for patients throughout the year.	25000	22042	88%
		300 medical providers will volunteer to provide donated care to HealthAccess patients.	300	354	118%
		Each month, HealthAccess will enroll 1,550 low-income, uninsured patients into the HealthAccess program. These patients will have access to healthcare and prescriptions so they will not need to use the emergency room.	1550	6109	394%
SparkWheel	Integrated Student Supports in Topeka	550 students will receive individualized case-management services from January 1, 2023-December 31, 2023	550	916	167%
		75% of students enrolled in Topeka partner schools will participate in school-wide programming between January 1, 2023 and December 31, 2023.	3375	21830	647%
		Student Support Coordinators will provide 20 whole-school programs between January 1, 2023 and December 31, 2023.	20	85	425%
Topeka LULAC Multipurpose Senior Center, Inc.	Consolidated Senior Center Services	Participants will receive one or more opportunities each quarter to participate in exercise or nutrition classes offered at the center.	324	524	162%
		Participants will use our transportation services to get to the Center, to go shopping, and to attend other social outings.	324	524	162%



City of Topeka Social Service Grant Committee

620 SSE Madison St Topeka, Kansas 66603 www.topeka.org

DATE: October 22, 2024

CONTACT PERSON: Brett Martin, Vice President of Community Impact, United Way of Kaw Valley

SUBJECT: Grant Process Timeline

PROJECT #:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION:

Social Services Grants- 2026 Grant Process Timeline

ATTACHMENTS:

2026 Timeline-DRAFT 2026 Calendar-DRAFT

2026 - Grant Process Timeline

Social Services Grants

(These dates are tentative and are subject to change)

Communication	Social Service Grant (SSG) Committee reviews outcomes develops testimony, develops priorities and a budget recommendation for next funding cycle – November 18, 2024	
	City Council adopts Priorities, Process and Budget Recommendation for next Funding cycle prior to December 31 st , 2024	
	Training for SSG Committee on grant process immediately following appointments in March 2025	
	2025 Request for Proposal released by April 14, 2025	
	Application Workshop held by the vendor on April 28, 2025	
Intake of Applications	Applications are due May 26, 2025 by 5:00 p.m. to the vendor office through e-CImpact	
Applications	Proposals that do not meet minimum standards for submission will not be eligible for funding. Applicants will be notified by June 6, 2025.	
Review	Three to five reviewers are secured by the vendor by May 12th, 2025.	
	By June 20, 2025, application scoring, as well as year-end performance report for prior year grants, will be provided to the SSG Committee members by the vendor.	
	Week of June 23rd, 2025, SSG Committee will meet for approval of review committee scoring and recommendations	
	Week of July 7th, 2025, appeal process closes	
Recommendation	By August 1st, 2025, recommendation ready for City Council (per Finance.) Allocation recommendation contingent upon budget approval. If approved budget contains less than recommended grant awards, awards will be reduced proportionately.	
Approval	By October 1st, 2025, City Council adopts City Budget	
	After City budget adoption late August, the SSG Committee affirms or adjusts recommendations based on adopted budget	

2026 Social Services Grants (SSG) Committee Calendar

March 24	SSG Committee Training
April 14	SSG RFP releases, application opens
April 28	SSG Workshop (virtual)
May 12	Vendor secures volunteer reviewers by this date
May 26	Applications close
June 6	Notify applicants that don't meet minimum requirements
June 20	Application scores and past year performance provided to SSG Committee by this date
Week of June 23*	SSG Committee approves scoring recommendations
Week of July 7	Appeals process closes
July**	SSG Committee hears appeals
August 1	SSG recommendations ready for City Council

*Determine a date for SSG Committee to meet and approve scoring recommendations

**Determine a date for SSG Committee to hear appeals



City of Topeka Social Service Grant Committee

620 SSE Madison St Topeka, Kansas 66603 www.topeka.org

DATE: October 22, 2024

CONTACT PERSON: Rhiannon Friedman, Planning & Development Director

SUBJECT: Vendor Contract Renewal

PROJECT #:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION:

ATTACHMENTS: